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J. Dominic Monahan
Attorney at Law

August 26, 2014

VIA UPS 7 OVERNIGHT
Federal Communications Commission DELIVERY
Video Division
Attn: David Brown
445 12 Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

RE: Beartooth Communications Company / MMM Media Licensee, LLC

Dear Mr. Brown:
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There is transmitted herewith on behalf of Beartooth Communications Company, the
licensee of Station KTVH-DT, Helena, Montana, a copy of a withdrawal letter signed by J.
David Wilhelm, the CEO of MMM Media, LLC, a letter to the Commission requesting that
its petitions filed in February 2004 seeking to revoke all of the licenses and authorizations
of Beartooth as well as Rocky Mountain Broadcasting, Inc., the licensee of Station KMTF-
DT, Helena, Montana. Please associate this letter with the assignment applications filed on
behalf of Rocky Mountain and Beartooth for Stations KMTF-DT and KTVH-DT both of

which are licensed to Helena, Montana.
Respectfully submitted,
BEARTOOTH COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

o 0 P Phenolls

Domuuc Monahan, Its Counsel

JDM/sle

Enclosures _

cc:  Evan Morris, FCC
Joan Stewart, Esq.
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J. Dominic Monahan

Autorney at Law ‘ DATE STAMP AND RETURN
August 26, 2014 '

VIA UPS 7 OVERNIGHT
.. e . DELIVERY
Federal Communications Commission

Video Division

Attn: David Brown
445 12™ Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

RE: Beartooth Communications Company /MMM Media Licensee, LL.C
Dear Mr. Brown:

There is transmitted herewith on behalf of Beartooth Communications Company, the
licensee of Station KTVH-DT, Helena, Montana, a copy of a withdrawal letter signed by J.
David Wilhelm, the CEO of MMM Media, LLC, a letter to the Commission requesting that
its petitions filed in February 2004 seeking to revoke all of the licenses and authorizations
of Beartooth as well as Rocky Mountain Broadcasting, Inc., the licensee of Station KMTF-
DT, Helena, Montana. Please associate this letter with the assignment applications filed on
behalf of Rocky Mountain and Beartooth for Stations KMTF-DT and KTVH- DT both of

which are licensed to Helena, Montana.

Respectfully submitted,

BEARTOOTH COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

BYQ,AWW

Dommlc Monahan, Its Counsel

JDM/sle

Enclosures

cc:  Evan Morris, FCC
Joan Stewart, Esq.



DECLARATION OF DAVID J. WILHELM

I, David J. Wilhelm, declare under penalty of perjury that the following statement is true
and correct. '

i. I amthe CEO and Treasurer of MMM License LLC (*“MMM?”).

2, On or about February 5, 2004, MMM filed a document with the Federal
Communications Commission titled “Petition to Revoke and Deny the Licenses, Authorizations
and Applications of Rocky Mountain Broadcasting Company and Beartooth Communications

Company” (the “Petition”).

3 I am aware that to date there has been no resolution of the matters raised in the
Petition nor has action been taken on the applications of Beartooth and Rocky Mountain,

4, At the time of filing, MMM was the licensee of the following stations: KTGF-
TV, Great Falls, MT; KWTB-TV, Butte, MT; KTMG-TV, Missoula, MT: KWYB-LP, Bozeman,
MT, KTMF-LP, Kalispel, MT, and K47DD, Learston, MT, MMM also had pending at the time
applications to acquire stations KFBB-TV, Great Falls, MT, and KHBB-LP, Helena, MT.

S. At the current time, MMM is not the licensee or permittee of any broadcast
stations in Montana and accordingly, no longer has an interest in prosecuting the Petition,
MMM respectfully requests that the Petition be withdrawn.

6. Neither MMM nor any of its officers, managers or principals have received or
been promised any consideration for its decision to withdraw the Petition.

Gl fhet

David J. Wilhelm

August /2 2014

DC_DOCS:719225.1







Evan Morris

e
From: Evan Morris
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 4.05 PM
To: : ‘David Wilhelm’; Erwin Krasnow
Ce: jstewart@wileyrein.com; Dom Monahan; David Brown
Subject: ‘ RE: Withdrawal Letter of objections filed against Stations KTVH-DT and KMTF, Helena,
Montana

Thank you Mr. Wilthelm.

Regards,
Evan Morris

From: David Wilhelm [mailto:DWithelm@MaxMedialLC.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 3:50 PM

To: Erwin Krasnow; Evan Morris

Cc: jstewart@wileyrein.com; Dom Monahan; David Brown

Subject: Re: Withdrawal Letter of objections filed against Stations KTVH-DT and KMTF, Helena, Montana

Conﬁrmed. Your statements are correct.

David

David J. Withelm

Chief Financial Officer

Max Media

900 Laskin Road

Virginia Beach, Virginia 23451
Telephone: (757) 437-9800
Mobile: {757) 650-9242

From: Erwin Krasnow <EKrasnow @GSBLaw.com>

Date: Thursday, September 18, 2014 at 3:39 PM

To: Evan Morris <Evan.Morris@fcc.gov> .

Cc: <jstewart@wileyrein.com>, Dom Monahan <dmonahan@luvaascobb.com>, David Brown <David.Brown@fcc.gov>,

David Wilhelm <DWilhelm@MaxMedialLC.com>
Subject: RE: Withdrawal Letter of objections filed against Stations KTVH-DT and KMTF, Helena, Montana

Evan:
The statements in your e-mail are correct.
{ am asking David Wilhelm to send vou an e-mail confirming that the statements are correct,

Erwin

From: Evan Morris [mailto:Evan.Morris@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 3:12 PM

To: Erwin Krasnow

Cc: joan stewart (istewart@wileyrein.com); 'Dom Monahan'; David Brown

Subject: RE: Withdrawal Letter of objections filed against Stations KTVH-DT and KMTF, Helena, Montana

Dear Erwin,




Pursuant to our phone conversation this e-mail is being sent to confirm the following information:

1. The name of the company filing this request for withdrawal is MMM License LLC, not MMM Media Licensee, LLC
as indicated in thé cover letter. ,
a. If the company now goes by a different name, please provide that name and confirm that it is the legacy
of MMM License LLC.
2. Youare counsel for MMM License LLC.
3. That the attached Declaration of Mr. David Wilhelm was filed with the FCC by Mr, Dom Monahan with the
express authorization of MMM License LLC.
4. Any FCC correspondence with regards to this filing should be mailed to the following address:

Erwin G. Krasnow

Garvey Schubert Barer

1000 Potomac Street, NW

5% Floor, Flour Mill Building
Washington, DC 20007
Counsel for MMM License LLC

[ ask that you please add Mr. Wilhelm to this e-mail chain and have him confirm, in writing that the statements listed
above are correct. We can then finish processing MMM License LLC’s request for withdrawal.

Regards,
Evan Morris

From: Dom Monahan [mailto:dmonahan@luvaascobb.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 7:00 PM

To: David Brown; Evan Morris

Cc: joan stewart (jstewart@wileyrein.com)

Subject: Withdrawal Letter of objections filed against Stations KTVH-DT and KMTF, Helena, Montana

David and Evan:

Attached is a copy of the letter from MMM Licensee, LLC formaily withdrawing its complaint and petition to cancel all
authorizations held by the licensees of Stations KTVH-D and KMTF(TV), Helena, Mt. This was overnighted to the
Secretary's office this afternoon for tomorrow’s arrival at the FCC. Given that the parties are contemplating a Friday
closing your assistance in the swift processing and grant of the two assignment and renewal applications relating to
these two stations is greatly appreciated. Thank you.

Dominic Monahan

J. Dominic Monahan -

Post Office Box 1077
Eugene, OR 97440-2747
(541) 484-9292

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE -- ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE: The information contained in this e-mail communication
contains confidential information which is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information except its direct delivery to




_the intended recipient named above is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately by
telephone ((541) 484-9292) or by e-mail reply to arrange for return of this information to me.
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